

From: Gil Estrella

To: Hung Le

Date: February 16, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1077-EX-CN-2020

---

Message:

Applicant: General Dynamics

File Number: 1077-EX-CN-2020

Correspondence Reference Number: 60014

Date of Original Email: 02/12/2021

Attention: Hung Le

GDMS would like to tailor the requested frequency range for our experimental license submittal to include 3.1 to 3.5 GHz in order to operate outside of the existing CBRS and GAA authorized frequency band.

Please let me know if this would be an acceptable approach in satisfying the interference concerns.

Thank you very much.

Regards,

Gil Estrella

GENERAL DYNAMICS

Mission Systems

8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550

Scottsdale, AZ 85257

Phone: 480-441-3725

Email: Gil.Estrella@gd-ms.com